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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

Director - s | SEP 2 6 1985

. Maintenance Craft Division

Anerican Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W, "

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: Local
Fresno, CA 93706
H4T-5B~-C 1747

Dear Mf. Wevodau:

On August 16, 1985, and again on September 11, 1985, we met
to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the fourth step
of our contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether employees who hold
relief positions can relieve lower level positions.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to the following as
full settlement of this case:

The establishment of relief assignments, in the
maintenance craft, shall be kept to a minimum
and within the same occupational groups and levels..

Accordingly, this case shall be remanded to the parties at
Step 3 for application of the above language to the fact
circumstances.
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Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment.of agreement to settle this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

AAnl T fe .'Q}\wlwmrlav

Muriel Aikens Richard I. Wevodau

Labor Relations Department Director
Maintenance Craft Division i
American Postal Workers



